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Noeleen Roche

- From: Ann Marie Donlon
Sent: 26 August 2005 12:02
To: Noeleen Roche
Subject: FW: ShellE&P IPPC Application

For file as correspondence. ' /

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 25 August 2005 09:34

To: Ann Marie Donlon

Cc: infomail

Subject: FW: ShellE&P IPPC Application

Ann Marie,

@ Rec'd today at info@epa.ie for you this correspondence dtd 21 August 05.

Thank you Ann.
&
From lto:monicamuller@eircom.net] &>
& N\
Sent Y .. i M) 6\'
To: Wexford Receptlonlst 0&*;@

’ Sub]ect ShellE&P IPPC Application oog% QS\O\ ,

. Dear Ms Donlon, . ‘o«g\Q,«

would you kindly inform us if the EPA has receq@dcﬁle requested further information from Shell and if so what
date. QI )
Where can we view the EPA letter of reques@o@r further mformatlon?

o) . N
Yours sincerely, _ P
Monica Muller

From: Ann Marie Donlon

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 2:49 PM
Subject: FW: ShellE&P IPPC

The Agency has requested additional information under Article 11(2)(b)(ii) of the Licensing Regulations and is
currently awaiting a response. The Agency is obliged to issue a proposedd etermination within two months of
receiving a complete application - this date is not known at present.

The Agency is responsible for considering licence applications for activities listed in the First Schedule of

the EPA Acts 1992 and 2003. The extent of the installation in this instance is theo n-shore gas plant. An EIS
for the gas plant accompanied the licence application. The off-shore EIS does not fall within the scope of the

licensing process and therefore is outside the remit of the Agency:

I hope this information provides you with somec larity.

Regards

Ann Marie Donlon

MONICA MULLER
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